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Ifit Wisnu Wardana

From: Wahyu Setiono
Sent: 09 November 2022 22:37
To: Ifit Wisnu Wardana; Ali Basuki
Subject: Fwd: PPM Offline Meeting with CAT

Mas Ifit 
Pls be prepare for attended offline meeting on TMT 21-24 Nov 2022. 
Pls prepare data yg di butuhkan terutama 2 poin penting berikut. 
 
1.Emerging issues that currently rise in each of areas 
2.Initiatives/ideas/innovations related with product problem that we manage for potential Regional Interim Corrective Action (RICA) to speed up issues 
resolution that acknowledge by CAT. 
 
Dear Pak @Ali Basuki 
Mohon bisa di confirm ke HO bahwa dari enim akan di hadiri Mas Ifit. 
Mohon infonya jika ada yg perlu kami lengkapi terkait kehadiran tsb. 
 
Terimakasih  
 
Salam Sehat Selalu 
 
 
Wahyu Setiono  
PT.TU - Muara Enim 
 
M/WA 08117314300 
 
Stay Health , Keep smile and enjoy your day 
 

Dari: Ali Basuki <a_basuki@trakindo.co.id> 
Terkirim: Rabu, 9 November 2022 16.00 
Kepada: Nasrullah <nasrullah@trakindo.co.id>; Bibin Dwijo Sugito <bibin.sugito@trakindo.co.id>; Wahyu Setiono <wahyu.setiono@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Candra Purowenang <candra.purowenang@trakindo.co.id>; Bram Majidar Pasya <bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id> 
Subjek: RE: PPM Offline Meeting with CAT 
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Pak Nas/ Pak Bibin/ Mas Wahyu, 
  
Tolong dibantu disiapkan 2 poin dibawah ini bersama techcomm. 
  

1. Emerging issues that currently rise in each of areas 
2. Initiatives/ideas/innovations related with product problem that we manage for potential Regional Interim Corrective Action (RICA) to speed up issues 

resolution that acknowledge by CAT. 
  
Harapan saya semua techcomm bisa join dalam meeting ini. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Ali Basuki 
Manager Service Area 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Sumatera Area 
Jl. Tanjung Morawa KM. 9,2 Medan, Sumatera Utara, Indonesia 
Tel. +62 61 7865311  •  Mobile: +62 812 100 9871 •  Fax: +62 61 7867968  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama • Instagram: @trakindoutama 
  
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
  

From: Candra Purowenang <candra.purowenang@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: 09 November 2022 13:40 
To: Ali Basuki <a_basuki@trakindo.co.id>; Bram Majidar Pasya <bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id>; Widyo Prabowo <wprabowo@trakindo.co.id>; Gusnawan Adi 
Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Agoes Soeprijanto <Agoes.Soeprijanto@trakindo.co.id>; Semuel Tikupadang <semuel.tikupadang@trakindo.co.id>; 
Kasmadi <kasmadi@trakindo.co.id>; Indrasuara LS Si'lang <indrasuara.silang@trakindo.co.id>; Syaiful Rohman <syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Edy Muhery 
<edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; Selvy Rompas <selvy.rompas@trakindo.co.id>; Darren Graeme Habel <darren.habel@trakindo.co.id>; Santoni Tambun 
<santoni.tambun@trakindo.co.id>; Marnand Famoso Alado <marnand.alado@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Risang Wijanarko <rwijanarko@trakindo.co.id>; Joko Purnomo <joko.purnomo@trakindo.co.id>; Dodo Ismail <dodo.ismail@trakindo.co.id>; Fabian Schulz 
<fabian.schulz@trakindo.co.id>; Russel Nolan <rnolan@trakindo.co.id>; Conerisman <conerism@trakindo.co.id>; Widodo Pudyanto 
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<wpudyant@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: PPM Offline Meeting with CAT 
  
Dear ASM & APSM, 
We’re planning to have an offline PPM meeting on 21 – 24 November in Jakarta as previously we have quarterly before pandemic. 
The agenda as follow: 

Date Day Agenda 
21-Nov-22 Monday Introduction, LMT, OHT & LWL 
22-Nov-22 Tuesday HEX, MG, & TTT 
23-Nov-22 Wednesday HMS & Drill 
24-Nov-22 Thursday ADT & HRV 

  
Venue: Tiara 6 meeting room, TMT 1 building 1st floor Jakarta. 
Participants could choose to join on which agenda they would like to, based on highlighted issue or population on each area. 
  
To make this discussion more effective for all areas kindly share with the team : 

1. Emerging issues that currently rise in each of areas 
2. Initiatives/ideas/innovations related with product problem that we manage for potential Regional Interim Corrective Action (RICA) to speed up issues 

resolution that acknowledge by CAT. 
  
Please inform us TC/participants from each area that will be join on this event.  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
  
Candra Purowenang 
Machine Technical Communicator, Service Excellence Support 
  
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Head Office 
TMT 1 Building, 11th Floor  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1007 • Mobile: +62 811 8961 665 
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 •  WhatsApp 0811 5500 228  
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
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Instagram: @trakindoutama 
  
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
  
 


